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From:  Thomas Whalen, Vice President, Property Underwriting 

To: American Reliable Insurance Company®, Diamond State Group®, Penn-America  
Group®, United National Group®, VacantExpress.com®, and Collectibles Insurance 
Services Producers Writing Business in Florida, South Carolina, North Carolina, and 
Georgia 

Date: September 6, 2017 

Subject:  Binding Authority Suspension ~ Hurricane Irma – Florida, South Carolina, North 
Carolina, and Georgia 

 
 

Please share this announcement with your staff 
 

 

The current projected path of Hurricane Irma is expected to affect the states of Florida, South Carolina, North 
Carolina, and Georgia as a major storm. 
 

This event affects the following counties:  
 
Florida 
All counties 
 
South Carolina 
All counties 
 
North Carolina 
All counties 
 
Georgia 
Appling, Atkinson, Bacon, Banks, Ben Hill, Berrien, Bleckley, Brantley, Brooks, Bryan, Bulloch, Burke, Camden, 
Candler, Charlton, Chatham, Clarke, Clinch, Coffee, Colquitt, Columbia, Cook, Dodge, Echols, Effingham, 
Elbert, Emanuel, Evans, Franklin, Glascock, Glynn, Greene, Habersham, Hancock, Hart, Irwin, Jackson, Jeff 
Davis, Jefferson, Jenkins, Johnson, Lanier, Laurens, Liberty, Lincoln, Long, Lowndes, Madison, McDuffie, 
McIntosh, Montgomery, Oconee, Oglethorpe, Pierce, Pulaski, Rabun, Richmond, Screven, Stephens, 
Taliaferro, Tattnall, Telfair, Thomas, Tift, Toombs, Treutlen, Turner, Twiggs, Ware, Warren, Washington, 
Wayne, Wheeler, Wilcox, Wilkes, Wilkinson, and Worth 
   
Please Note: Your property (including business income, extra expense, auto physical damage, and any other 

ancillary property coverage), inland marine, builders risk, marine (including yacht, houseboat, performance, 

and small boat), and motorcycle binding authority is suspended for new business and endorsement activity 

increasing coverage. Transactions that have already been bound may be issued, but no new or expanded 

coverage(s) may be bound until further notice. 
 

We will continue to monitor the storm and will notify you of any modifications to this policy and endorsement 
binding suspension as warranted by development of the storm. The National Weather Service – National 
Hurricane Center website provides the most recent information regarding the storm’s activity. 
 

EXPIRATION OF MORATORIUM 
This moratorium will remain in effect until further notice. 
 

Person to Contact 
If you have any questions, please contact your Underwriter. 

American Reliable Insurance Company® 
Diamond State Insurance Company® 
Penn-America Insurance Company® 
Penn-Patriot Insurance Company® 
Penn-Star Insurance Company® 
United National Insurance Company® 

http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/
http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/

